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cases, a prevalence rate of 1.02 per 1000 population. Of the cases, 
836 or 68 per cent were in males and 375 or 31 per cent in females . 
Seventy cases or six per cent were in children. More than 90 per 
cent were born in the state. 

The clinical types of the disease were: lepromatous, 287 or 24 
per cent; neural, 615 or 51 per cent; mixed, 214 or 17.7 per cent 
and, suspicious, 95 or 7.8 per cent. 

Of 65 counties prevalence was 0 in 6, from 0.01 to 1.0 per 1000 
in 37, from 1.0 to 2.0 in 10, from 2.0 to 3.5 in 11, and 5.7 in Anaju­
tuba county, the highest prevalence. 

In 48 foci closed cases predominate and in 11 open cases. On 
May 31, 1941, there were only 183 patients at the Colonia do Bom­
fim. - H. C. DE SOUZA-ARAUJO. 

NEW LEPROSARIA 

1. Colonia "Getulio Vargas," Joao Pessoa, Parahyba, inaug­
urated July 12th, 1941; capacity, 100 patients. 

2. Colonia "Sao Juliao," Campo Grande, Matto Grosso, inaug­
urated August 8th, 1941; capacity 250 patients. 

3. Colonia "Mirueira," Recife, Pernambuco, inaugurated Au­
gust 28th, 1941; capacity, 300 patients. 

4. Colonia "Sao Bento," Ceara, inaugurated September 7th, 
1941; capacity, 300 patients. The older leprosarium "Antonio Diogo" 
will be reserved for the far advanced and crippled. 

-H. C. DE SOUZA-ARAUJO 

PREVENTORIA 
Instituto "Guararapes" Recife, Pernambuco, inaugurated Aug-

gust 8th, 1941; for 200 children of leprous parents. . 
Preventorio "Eunice Weaver," Joao Pessoa, Parahyba, inaug­

urated August 10th, 1941; for 100 children. 
-H. C. DE SOUZA-ARAUJO 

COLONIA EDUARDO RABELLO 
In memory of the late Professor Eduardo Rabello, the distin­

guished leprologist, the Ministry of Health, by decision of March 
12th, 1941, has given his name to the leprosarium of Maceio, Ala­
goas, inaugurated on October 11th, 1940.-H. C. DE SOUZA-ARAUJO 

OBITUARIES 
ANTONIO JUSTA 

Dr. Antonio Justa, formerly Director of the Leprosario Anto­
nio Diogo, Ceara, died on August 7th, 1941, from angina pectoris. 
He was born in Ceara on October 23rd, 1881, and received his 
M.D. in 1905 from the Medical School at Bahia. Dr. Justa will be 
greatly missed in Ceara. - H. C. DE SOUZA-ARAUJO 


